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Dear Sir:

In further referemee to the sale by
Wllisr Johnson of Walpole Islamd, of lumber
Pelonging to ths Departrent, I Teg teo say that
I have baes able to learn frem Mr, W{1liam
Eidem, that this lurber was purehased by one of
his men withent his mowledpa: that the lunter
war taken over on a debd which Tilligr Johnson
owed the firm: the debt being for matehing,
and pla neing lumber whieh wees put in a arall
house that Johmson tullt, and which 12 noew looe
ated on the lot which was transferrad to Farle .
Sande. Im view of this ®ehex to rececommend that
ne further action be taken,

Yours trulvy,

(KN chan

R. H. ABRAHAM, ‘
AGR, REP. DEPT. OF IND. APE

Je D, ¥gLean, FEaq.,
The Seeretary,
Dﬂpto of Iﬂda Aff-,
Ottawa,

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volwume 7322, File %5,040—4, Pt. 1).
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